Ribble Valley Borough Council
Planning Department

Council Offices

Church Walk

Clitheroe

Lancashire

BB7 2RA

FAO Emily Pickup

BY EMAIL: planning@ribblevalley.gov.uk

2 October 2024
Dear Emily

RE: Consultation on planning application 3/2024/0721 — Four Winds,
Whitehall Lane, Grindleton BB7 4RL

| write in my capacity as Clerk to Grindleton Parish Council and at the specific
request of members of the Parish Council.

At their meeting on 1 October 2024, members of Grindleton Parish Council
considered the above application. No objections to the application as
presented were expressed.



